Minutes of the meeting of

THE SCOTTISH ARCHAEOLOGICAL FINDS ALLOCATION PANEL

10:30, Wednesday 29th June 2022, Chambers Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1JF

Present: Jane Ryder (Chair), Dr Stuart Allan, Paul MacDonald, Dr Mary McLeod Rivett, Jacob O'Sullivan, Mark Hall, Kathy Richmond.

In attendance: Emily Freeman (TTU), Sophie Flynn (TTU), Robert Sandeman (Solicitor to the QLTR), Kyle McAra (QLTR).

Apologies: Peter Yeoman.

Minutes taken by Sophie Flynn.

1. Welcome and Apologies

JR welcomes all and introductions made.

2. Minutes of the Last Meeting

The minutes of the last meeting were approved.

3. Chair – news and current issues

First SAFAP meeting for JR, who introduces herself and also welcomes KR.

4. TTU Report

• Heritage Crime

Update on Dunadd Fort illegal detecting sentencing. Panel thanks colleagues at HES and other organisations for hard work on the case and other on-going heritage crime related cases. KR (HES rep) notes the significant time and resources this case required from HES and other organisations. EF updates panel on TTU involvement with the Scottish Heritage Crime Group (SHCG) and recent attendance at the Royal Highland Show where the new Scottish Partnership Against Rural Crime (SPARC) strategy was launched. Heritage Crime group continue to work on a heritage crime specific strategy for Scotland.

• TTU processes

An audit of finds was carried out by TTU from 2021-2022 which helped to quantify the pandemic-created backlog. This was instrumental in presenting a case to QLTR and SG for a number of temporary fixed term TTU Officer posts to aid in tackling the backlog. TTU and NMS successful in securing 3 x temporary TTU Officers (18 month contracts). Applications have now closed and recruitment is ongoing. Recruitment for vacant permanent TTU Officer role carried out at the same time.

TTU are working on methodology for new staff induction and training. TTU notes that the new staff will be much appreciated.

Future caselists

TTU have 4 caselists drafted and continue to identify potential claim cases as new finds are processed. EF reminds panel that individual cases vary in their workload and can contain anything from a single artefact to thousands. JR reiterates that case numbers don't directly reflect workload.

Outreach

TTU have undertaken a number of outreach events throughout late 2021 and 2022, including trips to Elgin Museum, Aberdeen and Kirkcudbright. Up-coming outreach planned with Scottish Detector Club and Scottish Artefact Recovery Group. Online outreach conducted with a number of U3A groups and with Kelso High School as part of an inter-generational project with Archaeology Scotland. Further online talks planned. EF refers to recent SHCG and TTU presence at Royal Highland Show being a good opportunity for public visibility, and notes that landowners and farmers could be a target group for future outreach.

Peebles Hoard update

The Peebles hoard, which was first discovered in the summer of 2020, has now been fully excavated in lab conditions at NMCC. This followed a second CT scan by the University of Southampton, with excavation work undertaken by Dr Matt Knight and Mary Davis (NMS), supported by TTU. The hoard is extremely significant, with many of the items from it having no parallel in the archaeological record. TTU will continue to work towards processing the case to bring it before a future panel meeting for allocation.

5. NMS Report

Thanks

NMS, TTU, QLTR and SAFAP would like to thank Ella Paul, who recently left TTU, for her excellent work, and wish her the best in her new role.

General updates

SA commends the opportunity to recruit 3 new temporary staff members at TTU. SA notes that the work on the Peebles Hoard, especially in terms of NMS staff resources, continues to be substantial. NMS are working to outline a procedure for 'extraordinary circumstance' cases, such as Peebles. Agreement that quantifying the work undertaken by all parties in the processing of such a case is beneficial for planning in future. Galloway Hoard exhibition is due to leave Kirkcudbright Galleries soon, before moving to Aberdeen in July 2022.

6. AOCB

• Upcoming meetings

TTU are working towards reinstating 3 panel meetings per year. TTU and SAFAP to consider appropriate dates for next panel meeting.

7. Cases

Section 1: Allocated material

The following cases have been allocated to the museum shown with the agreed valuation.

Chance Finds: Cases with conflicting applications or finder comparanda

TT No.	Description	Ex Gratia	Application	Local Authority
TT 83/22	John Baliol silver halfpenny	£260	ANGUSalive	Angus

Chance Finds

TT No.	Description	Ex Gratia	Application	Local Authority
TT 96/22	Fragmentary Medieval gold	£1000	Aberdeenshire	Aberdeenshire
	finger ring		Museums	
			Service	
TT 140/22	Medieval harness pendant	£75	Aberdeenshire	Aberdeenshire
			Museums	
			Service	
TT 141/22	Medieval unidentified object	£100	Aberdeenshire	Aberdeenshire
			Museums	
			Service	
TT 84/22	Robert I silver halfpenny	£1000	ANGUSalive	Angus
TT 87/22	Roman/Early Med platebrooch	£10	ANGUSalive	Angus
TT 92/22	Medieval gold finger ring with	£1200	ANGUSalive	Angus
,	stone			
TT 105/22	Post-Medieval gold posy ring	£625	ANGUSalive	Angus
TT 136/22	Medieval Seal Matrix	*waived*	ANGUSalive	Angus
TT 81/22	Prehistoric pot sherd	£10	Dumfries	Dumfries and
,			Museum	Galloway
TT 135/22	Two Roman coins	£150	Dumfries	Dumfries and
11 133/22	TWO Norman coms	1130	Museum	Galloway
	<u> </u>			·
TT 121/22	Medieval coin hoard	£8015	Stranraer	Dumfries and
			Museum	Galloway
TT 97/22	Gold and enamel posy ring	£900	Fife Cultural	Fife
			Trust	
TT 101/22	Middle Bronze Age axehead	£50	Fife Cultural	Fife
	blade		Trust	
TT 102/22	Medieval/Post-Medieval silver	£300	Fife Cultural	Fife
	finger ring		Trust	

TT 110/22	Medieval conical seal matrix with Catherine wheel	£100	Fife Cultural Trust	Fife
TT 126/22	Early Medieval copper-alloy strap-end	£50	Fife Cultural Trust	Fife
TT 131/22	Medieval zoomorphic buckle	*waived*	Fife Cultural Trust	Fife
TT 133/22	Medieval coin hoard	£180	Fife Cultural Trust	Fife
TT 138/22	Leo X papal bulla	£100	Fife Cultural Trust	Fife
TT 82/22	2 nd Century Roman coin	£20	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 86/22	Middle Bronze Age axehead	£50	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 89/22	Prehistoric lithic assemblage	£10	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 95/22	Bronze Age axehead	£50	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 98/22	Post-Medieval posy ring with enamel	£900	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 104/22	Post-Medieval heart-shaped finger ring	£100	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 112/22	Bronze age penannular ring	£250	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 113/22	Medieval annular brooch made from jetton	£20	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 114/22	Late Bronze Age sword hilt fragment	£35	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 115/22	Medieval seal matrix	£50	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 120/22	Medieval silver annular brooch	£130	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 122/22	18th century Inverness-shire Highlanders shoulder plate	£40	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland

TT 123/22	17th century coin hoard	£300	Inverness	Highland
			Museum and Art Gallery	
TT 124/22	Two medieval straight pins	£80	Inverness	Highland
	The medicial straight pins	200	Museum and	
			Art Gallery	
TT 125/22	Zoomorphic swivel	£50	Inverness	Highland
			Museum and	
			Art Gallery	
TT 94/22	'Late medieval/post-medieval	£75	Groam House	Highland
	'Flower Type' seal matrix		Museum	
TT 116/22	Post-Medieval silver ring bezel	£40	Groam House Museum	Highland
TT 106/22	Two Roman coins	£45	Cromarty	Highland
			Courthouse	
			Museum	
TT 117/22	Medieval annular brooch	£25	Tarbat	Highland
			Discovery	
/	<u> </u>		Centre	
TT 118/22	Medieval annular brooch	£25	Tarbat	Highland
			Discovery	
TT 129/22	Iron Age brooch fragment	£10	Centre West Highland	Highland
11 129/22	Tron Age brooch tragment	110	Museum	Підпіапи
TT 107/22	Medieval harness pendant,	£50	Elgin Museum	Moray
107,11	uncertain heraldry		2.8	
TT 119/22	Early Medieval prick spur	£200	Elgin Museum	Moray
TT 132/22	Arrowhead in silver frame	£150	Elgin Museum	Moray
TT 139/22	Neolithic axehead	£45	Elgin Museum	Moray
TT 144/22	Medieval harness pendant	£25	Elgin Museum	Moray
TT 103/22	Bronze Age barbed and tanged	£55	The Orkney	Orkney
	arrowhead		Museum	
TT 137/22	Pierced bone pin	£30	The Orkney	Orkney
			Museum	
TT 85/22	Post-Medieval Seal matrix	£50	Perth Museum	Perth and Kinross
 00/00			and Art Gallery	5 1 14
TT 88/22	Roman enamelled mount	£30	Perth Museum	Perth and Kinross
TT 100/22	Two conner alley Past	C40	and Art Gallery	Donfroughing
TT 100/22	Two copper-alloy Post- Medieval to Modern manilla	£40	Paisley	Renfrewshire
	bracelets		Museum	
TT 90/22	Late Medieval zoomorphic	£35	Shetland	Shetland
	buckle		Museum and	33
			Archives	

TT 109/22	Bronze Age sword blade fragment	*waived*	Smith Art Gallery and Museum	Stirling
TT 130/22	Gold floral engraved button	£60	Smith Art Gallery and Museum	Stirling
TT 142/22	Iron Age strap fitting	£25	Dunblane Museum	Stirling
TT 93/22	Papal bulla of Clement VII	£100	National Museums Scotland	Fife
TT 108/22	18th century gold cufflink	£300	National Museums Scotland	Fife
TT 111/22	Forgery of an ecu d'or	£100	National Museums Scotland	Fife
TT 127/22	Anglo-Saxon gold pommel	£30,000	National Museums Scotland	Stirling

The below chance finds were accepted by museums in a last resort capacity

TT No.	Description	Ex Gratia	Application	Local Authority
TT 128/22	Great Langdale tuff stone	£50	*National	Midlothian
	axehead		Museums	
			Scotland	
TT 99/22	Middle Bronze Age axehead	£175	*National	Scottish Borders
			Museums	
			Scotland	
TT 134/22	Roman toggle	£10	*National	Scottish Borders
			Museums	
			Scotland	

Excavation Assemblages: Cases with conflicting applications

TT No.	Description	Allocation	Local Authority
TT 34/22	Prehistoric/Modern assemblage, Portstown, Inverurie. Headland Archaeology Site code PTIA15: 6 boxes,	deferred	Aberdeenshire
	including two large stones.		

TT 38/22	Prehistoric/Roman/Modern assemblage, Thainstone Business Park, Inverurie. Headland Archaeology Site code TBPI18: 9 boxes.	deferred	Aberdeenshire
TT 63/22	Early and Middle Bronze Age assemblage, Hillhead, Tarland. University of Reading Site code BLA: 3 boxes.	deferred	Aberdeenshire

Excavation Assemblages

TT No.	Description	Allocations	Local Authority
TT 39/22	Prehistoric to Modern assemblage, Third Don Crossing, A96 Park and Ride, Dyce. Headland Archaeology Site code TDCA13: 5 boxes.	University of Aberdeen Museums	Aberdeenshire
TT 65/22	Early Bronze Age assemblage, Hill of Tuach, Kintore. University of Reading Site code Tuach, Feature 11: 1 box.	National Museums Scotland	Aberdeenshire
TT 67/22	Early Bronze Age; Roman Iron Age assemblage, Waulkmill, Tarland. University of Reading Site code WAU: 2 boxes.	National Museums Scotland	Aberdeenshire
TT 71/22	Prehistoric assemblage, Knockhall Road, Newburgh. Cameron Archaeology Site code CA181: 1 box.	University of Aberdeen Museums	Aberdeenshire
TT 33/22	Medieval to Modern assemblage, Moray Waste Water Project, Portessie and Banff. Headland Archaeology Site code MWP02: 2 boxes.	Aberdeenshire Museums Service	Aberdeenshire
TT 37/22	Modern assemblage, Tealing Airfield Substation, Tealing. Headland Archaeology Site code TASA20: 2 boxes.	ANGUSalive	Angus
TT 06/22	Bronze Age assemblage, Land adjacent to Kyles Church, Kames. Argyll Archaeology Site code 130 KAM: 1 small bag.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 07/22	Early Bronze Age cremation assemblage (including modern finds), Pennyfuir, Oban. Argyll Archaeology Site code 140-180 PEN: 1 box.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute

TT 08/22	Mesolithic, late Bronze Age and Medieval assemblage, Shepherd's Cottage, Kilchoman. Argyll Archaeology Site code 189 SHE: 1 box.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 09/22	Late Neolithic assemblage, Killeonan Cottages, Campbeltown. Argyll Archaeology Site code 191 KIL: 1 small bag.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 10/22	Middle Bronze Age assemblage, Cleigh Mill, Kilmore. Argyll Archaeology Site code 195 CM: 1 box.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 13/22	Mesolithic to late Neolithic assemblage, Tayvallich, North Knapdale. Argyll Archaeology Site code 323 TAY: 4 boxes.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 15/22	Prehistoric to late Medieval assemblage, Iona septic tanks, Baile Mòr. Argyll Archaeology Site code 406 SEP: 1 small bag.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 16/22	Late Mesolithic and early Neolithic assemblage, Succoth, near Arrochar. Argyll Archaeology Site code 408 SUC: 3 boxes and 8 large bags.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 48/22	Prehistoric assemblage, Ardfin Estate, Isle of Jura. Argyll Archaeology Site code 241 ARD: 2 boxes.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 72/22	Prehistoric assemblage, 10 Cornaigbeg, Tiree. Clyde Archaeology Site code 26: 1 box.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 78/22	Bronze Age assemblage, Barlea Standing Stone. Glenbarr. Argyll Archaeology Site code 306 BAR: 1 small box.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 79/22	Bronze Age assemblage (two flints), Rowantree, Kames. Argyll Archaeology Site code 175-ROW: 1 box.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 80/21	Four pieces of flint, Dalantober, Isle of Iona. Argyll Archaeology Site code 478 DAL: 1 small bag.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 145/22	Medieval to Post-Medieval assemblage, High Morlaggan, Arrochar. Kilmartin Museum Site code MOR 09; MOR 11: 50 boxes.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute

TT 146/22	Medieval to Post-Medieval assemblage, Carnasserie Castle, Kilmartin. Kilmartin Museum Site code CCA17: 5 boxes and 6 loose stones.	Kilmartin Museum	Argyll and Bute
TT 21/22	Prehistoric/modern assemblage (single flint tool), Burdiehouse Mains, Edinburgh. Headland Archaeology Site code BURD08: 1 bag.	Museum of Edinburgh	City of Edinburgh
TT 25/22	Medieval to modern assemblage, Edinburgh Trams (Constitution Street), Edinburgh. Headland Archaeology Site code ETCS08: 7 boxes.	Museum of Edinburgh	City of Edinburgh
TT 27/22	Medieval/Modern assemblage, India Buildings, Victoria Street. Headland Archaeology Site code IBVE16: 1 box.	Museum of Edinburgh	City of Edinburgh
TT 32/22	Medieval to Modern assemblage, 6-8 Market Street, Edinburgh. Headland Archaeology Site code MSEL14: 2 boxes.	Museum of Edinburgh	City of Edinburgh
TT 28/22	Prehistoric to modern assemblage, Lower Slackbuie, Inverness. Headland Archaeology Site code LSBI17: 1 box.	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 29/22	Prehistoric/Modern assemblage, Milton of Leys, Inverness. Headland Archaeology Site code MLMI19: 1 box.	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 43/22	Neolithic/ Modern assemblage, Wester Inshes, Inverness. Headland Archaeology Site code WIWB18: 2 boxes.	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 45/22	Medieval to Post-Medieval assemblage, Raining's Stairs, Inverness. Highland Archaeology Services Site code RSI17: 1 box.	Inverness Museum and Art Gallery	Highland
TT 62/22	Prehistoric assemblage, Culbin fieldwalking project, Kinloss. University of Reading Site code: 1 box.	Elgin Museum	Moray
TT 44/22	Prehistoric/Post-Medieval assemblage, Ben Lawers Historical Landscape Project, Loch Tay. GUARD Site code 290, 290.2, 1314, 1440, 1508, 1580, 1746, 1777, 1903, 1998, 2005, 2120(px): 42 boxes.	Perth Museum and Art Gallery	Perth and Kinross
TT 73/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Kirk Wynd, Dunning. Derek Hall Site code DUN02: 1 fragment of linen smoother.	Perth Museum and Art Gallery	Perth and Kinross

TT 75/22	Medieval assemblage, Perth. SUAT Site code PEX64: 1 box.	Perth Museum and Art Gallery	Perth and Kinross
TT 56/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Paisley Arts Centre, Paisley. Clyde Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	Paisley Museum	Renfrewshire
TT 42/22	Possible Medieval/Modern assemblage, Windhouse, Mid Yell. Headland Archaeology Site code TWYS17: 2 boxes.	Shetland Museum and Archives	Shetland
TT 36/22	Prehistoric/Modern assemblage, Corton Road, Ayr. Headland Archaeology Site code SEA05: 1 box.	Rozelle House Museum and Gallery	South Ayrshire
TT 77/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Turnberry Golf Course, Turnberry. Clyde Archaeology Site code 4438161: 1 box.	Rozelle House Museum and Gallery	South Ayrshire
TT 59/22	Medieval/Post-Medieval assemblage, Covington Tower, Covington. Biggar Archaeology Group Site code CO: 8 boxes.	Biggar & Upper Clydesdale Museum Trust	South Lanarkshire
TT 60/22	Prehistoric assemblage, Daer Project, Daer Valley, Crawford. Biggar Archaeology Group Site code: 48 boxes.	Biggar & Upper Clydesdale Museum Trust	South Lanarkshire
TT 68/22	Post-Medieval metal detected assemblage, Glengieth, Crawford. Biggar Archaeology Group Site code GG: 10 boxes.	Biggar & Upper Clydesdale Museum Trust	South Lanarkshire
TT 69/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Glenochar bastle, Crawford. Biggar Archaeology Group Site code GO: 120 boxes.	Biggar & Upper Clydesdale Museum Trust	South Lanarkshire
TT 70/22	Mesolithic/Neolithic assemblage, Weston Farm, Dunsyre. Biggar Archaeology Group Site code WE: 26 boxes.	Biggar & Upper Clydesdale Museum Trust	South Lanarkshire
TT 19/22	Medieval assemblage, Cambusbeg West, Callander. Clyde Archaeology Site code 006: 2 boxes.	Smith Art Gallery and Museum	Stirling
TT 22/22	Bronze Age/Modern assemblage, Carron Reservoir, Stirling. Headland Archaeology Site code CCRS18: 6 boxes.	Smith Art Gallery and Museum	Stirling

TT 23/22	Roman/Post-Medieval - Modern assemblage, Doune Primary School Extension, Doune. Headland Archaeology Site code DPSX10: 14 boxes.	Smith Art Gallery and Museum	Stirling
TT 76/22	Medieval to Modern assemblage, Stirling Castle Midden, Stirling. AOC Site code 24963: 1 box.	Smith Art Gallery and Museum	Stirling
TT 05/22	Post-Medieval to modern assemblage, Stirling Jacobites, Stirling and Dunblane. Archaeology Scotland: 1 box.	Dunblane Museum (Allanbank assemblage only)/ Smith Art Gallery and Museum (St Ninians assemblage only) *shared application*	Stirling
TT 30/22	Medieval assemblage (single sherd), Mill Row, Dunblane. Headland Archaeology Site code MRDS17: 1 box.	Dunblane Museum	Stirling
TT 20/22	Post-Medieval to modern assemblage, Blackhouse at 39 Arnol, Isle of Lewis. Headland Archaeology Site code ARN97: 2 boxes.	Museum nan Eilean	Western Isles
TT 74/22	Medieval to Modern assemblage, wreck on Fuday, Barra. Headland Archaeology Site code FHSU08: 1 box.	Museum nan Eilean	Western Isles
TT 04/22	Early Neolithic to Early Medieval assemblage, A9 Dualling Programme, Luncarty to Pass of Birnam. AOC Site code FW 24151/PX 24502: 9 boxes.	Perth Museum and Art Gallery/ National Museums Scotland *shared application*	Perth and Kinross
TT 64/22	Prehistoric assemblage, Littleferry fieldwalking project, Golspie. University of Reading Site code: 1 box.	National Museums Scotland	Highland
TT 61/22	Early Bronze Age assemblage, Croftmoraig stone circle, Dull. University of Reading Site code CM: 1 box.	National Museums Scotland	Perth and Kinross

The below excavation assemblages were accepted by museums in a last resort capacity

TT No.	Description	Allocations	Local Authority
TT 12/22	Late Mesolithic assemblage, Loch	*National Museums	Argyll and Bute
	Doilean, Ardnamurchan. Argyll	Scotland [PENDING	
	Archaeology Site code 243 LOD: 2 boxes.	LATE APPLICATION	
		FROM GLASGOW]	
TT 14/22	Late Bronze Age assemblage, Na Clachan	*National Museums	Perth and
	Aoraidh, Meall nan Clachan. Argyll	Scotland	Kinross
	Archaeology Site code 374 TUM: 2 boxes.		
TT 17/22	Neolithic assemblage, Upper Gaskan,	*National Museums	Perth and
	Blair Atholl. Argyll Archaeology Site code	Scotland	Kinross
	433 UGA: 1 box.		
TT 66/22	Bronze Age assemblage, Urlar, Dull.	*National Museums	Perth and
	University of Reading Site code URL: 2	Scotland	Kinross
	boxes.		
TT 18/22	Bronze Age assemblage, 10 Caberston	*National Museums	Scottish Borders
	Avenue, Walkerburn. Clyde Archaeology	Scotland	
	Site code 021: 1 box.		

Section 2: Material not allocated.

There were no chance finds without applications

The below excavation assemblages received no applications

TT No.	Description	Applications	Local Authority
TT 11/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Claddie Cottage, Cowal Peninsula, Kilfinan. Argyll Archaeology Site code 233 CLA: 1 small bag.	None	Argyll and Bute
TT 49/22	19th century assemblage, Balgaidh Burn Bloomery, Dunoon. Calluna Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	Argyll and Bute
TT 50/22	19th century assemblage, Bishops Glen Settlement, Dunoon. Calluna Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	Argyll and Bute
TT 51/22	18th/19th century assemblage, Croitchorrach, Dunoon. Calluna Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	Argyll and Bute
TT 52/22	19th century assemblage, Lochan Woods, Dunoon. Calluna Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	Argyll and Bute

	T	T	
TT 53/22	19th century assemblage, North Garhallow, Dunoon. Calluna Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	Argyll and Bute
TT 54/22	19th century assemblage, South Garhallow, Dunoon. Calluna Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	Argyll and Bute
TT 24/22	Post-Medieval to modern assemblage, Rutherglen Bridge Cotton Mill, Glasgow. Headland Archaeology Site code EERR09: 1 bag.	None	City of Glasgow
TT 55/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Little Dovehill, Glasgow. Clyde Archaeology Site code: 1 box.	None	City of Glasgow
TT 58/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, Sornhill, Galston. Rathmell Archaeology Site code 08054: 1 box.	None	East Ayrshire
TT 31/22	Medieval to Modern assemblage, Market Street, St Andrews. Headland Archaeology Site code MSA99: 2 boxes.	None	Fife
TT 41/22	Medieval/Modern assemblage, 18 The Scores, St Andrews. Headland Archaeology Site code TSSA19: 1 box.	None	Fife
TT 35/22	Medieval to Modern assemblage, St David's High School, Dalkeith. Headland Archaeology Site code SDS99: 1 bag.	None	Midlothian
TT 01/22	Modern assemblage, Portgordon Maltings, Portgordon. AOC Site code 24215: 3 boxes	None	Moray
TT 46/22	Post-Medieval to Modern assemblage, Gollochy IceHouse, Portgordon. Highland Archaeology Services Site code GHI18/GHI19: 3 boxes.	None	Moray
TT 26/22	Prehistoric to modern assemblage, Griffin Wind Farm, Little Dunkeld. Headland Archaeology Site code GWPK09: 1 box.	None	Perth and Kinross
TT 57/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, The Gymnasium, Huntingtower. Rathmell Archaeology Site code 11031: 1 box.	None	Perth and Kinross

TT 02/22	Possible Roman to modern assemblage, Land North of Rhymers Ha', Oakendean, Melrose. AOC Site code 25422: 1 box	None	Scottish Borders
TT 03/22	Medieval to Post-Medieval assemblage, Mantle Walls, Ancrum. AOC Site code 60096: 13 boxes, including architectural stone, + 2 blue crates of fieldwalking finds.	None	Scottish Borders
TT 47/22	Post-Medieval assemblage, 10 Edgar Rd, Westruther. Clyde Archaeology Site code 038: 1 box.	None	Scottish Borders
TT 40/22	Modern assemblage, Torphichen Primary School, Torphichen. Headland Archaeology Site code TPPS17: 1 box.	None	West Lothian